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ISSUED ELECTRONICALLY .
INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM o Bonin: el
ISD-GI 12-69 Ted Roth, Director

DATE: October 11, 2012

TO: All ISD Employees
FROM: Ted Roth, Director
/\\l/ Income Support Division
RE: Treatment of Medical Loss Rebates (MLR)

premiums will go towards administrative costs
insurance companies must pay impacted

How will MLR impact SNAP and TANF*
For SNAP & TANF purpose e re considered non-recurring lump-
sum payments as the rebaflfs may g& m® not be received by households each
year. Non-recurring lurgp sigg pay ts are excluded from income, including
rebates per regulatigh at 8.1 %0 (D) (9) and 8.106.510.9 (B) (5) NMAC.

s a check or directly in their bank accounts, how do

these rebates shall be considered a resource in the month
received. Phe countable value is considered a liquid resource per regulation at
8.102.510.9 (B) (5) NMAC.

If rebates are in the form of a reduction from premiums or non-payment form it
should not be counted as a resource because it is accessible to the participant per

regulation at 8.139.510.10 (A) (8) and 8.102.520.8 (G) NMAC.

If you have questions regarding the Gl, please contact Kristen Ortiz at 505-827-7233 or
by e-mail at KristenR.Ortiz@state.nm.us.
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